MEMORANDUM

TO: Governing Board Members
FROM: Maricruz R. Fincher, Office of Counsel
DATE: August 14, 2025

SUBJECT: Settlement Agreement

Agenda Item Background:

On December 7, 2023, a former employee filed an employment discrimination lawsuit in the
Circuit Court of the 15th Judicial Circuit in and for Palm Beach County. The parties entered
into a proposed settlement agreement that will completely resolve the claims alleged against
the District. By settling now, the District will avoid fees and costs associated with further
litigation of this matter.

Additional ltem Background:

Core Mission and Strategic Priorities:

This settlement agreement will eliminate the District’s exposure to liability in the subject case.
Staff Contact and/or Presenter:

Maricruz R. Fincher, mfincher@sfwmd.gov, 561-682-6457

Eileen G. Coates, ecoates@sfwmd.gov, 561-682-6208

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution No. 2025-0807


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3487268/Fincher_August_2025_Governing_Board_Resolution_re_Settlement_Agreement.pdf

